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From:l(b)(6) I 
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 4:15:00 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I 
Subject: Intervention Framework Project 

Deari(b)(6) 

Thank you for lunch today! It was great to sit with each other for a full conversation. 

I want to reiterate my keen interest in the current part-time/contract opportunity available re intervention - assessment/development of a coherent and 
complete model. My work thus far has placed me in a unique position to understand the gravity of the challenges this work brings while continuing 
lo see tangible opportunities for short-tenn success. 

If this is something we can bring to fruition - it would be great to meet before the holidays to plan our upcoming months to ensure max.imal impact 
and effort. 

Honored to be considered and excited by the opportunity! 

That lemon chicken salad wasn't bad at all! 

Thank you, 

Please find my cv below for your (and that of your colleagues') review. 

l(b)(6) I 
Adjunct Assistant Professor 

International Ambassador for Global 
Ethics & Social Justice 
The Paulo Freire Democratic Project 

One University Drive 
Orange, CA 92866 




